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Nicolene Venter

From: Savannah Environmental Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Sent: Thursday, 11 August 2022 16:25

To: Kobus Streuders

Cc: Nicolene Venter

Subject: SE3272: PIXLEY PARK CLUSTER OF RENEWABLE ENERGY FACILITIES & ASSOCIATED

INFRASTRUCTURE - Notification of EIA Reports available for review and comment &
Invitation to Public Meeting

Attachments: SE3272-Pixley_Park_EIAr_Notification_&_PM_Invite_Letter-FINAL.pdf; SE3272-
Pixley_Park_Renewable_Public_Meeting_Registration_Form-FINAL.pdf

PIXLEY PARK CLUSTER OF RENEWABLE ENERGY FACILITIES AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE
NEAR DE AAR, NORTHERN CAPE PROVINCE
(DFFE Reference Nos.:
e Carolus Solar PV1: 14/12/16/3/3/2/2154
¢ Fountain Solar PV1: 14/12/16/3/3/2/2155
¢ Riet Fountain Solar PV1: 14/12/16/3/3/2/2156
e Wagt Solar PV1: 14/12/16/3/3/2/2157
e Electrical Grid Infrastructure: To be Issued

Dear Stakeholder and Interested & Affected Party,

The applicants Carolus Solar PV1 (Pty) Ltd, Fountain Solar PV1 (Pty) Ltd, Riet Fountain Solar PV1 (Pty) Ltd, and Wagt
Solar PV1 (Pty) Ltd propose the development of a cluster of renewable energy facilities and associated infrastructure,
including Electrical Grid Infrastructure (EGI), ~10km east of the town of De Aar in the Northern Cape Province. The
cluster will be known as the Pixley Park and will consist of two (2) up to 120MW solar photovoltaic (PV) energy facilities
and two (2) up to 250MW.The grid connection infrastructure for all projects will connect to the proposed new Wag ‘n
Bietjie Main Transmission Substation (MTS).

Each renewable energy facility will be constructed as a separate stand-alone project and therefore, separate Scoping
and Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) processes will be undertaken for each of the renewable energy facilities.
Similarly, the grid connection solution will be subjected to separate Basic Assessment (BA) processes which will consider
feasible alternatives for the power line corridors.

The four (4) solar photovoltaic (PV) energy facilities are known as:
» Carolus Solar PV1

» Fountain Solar PV1

» Wagt Solar PV1

» Riet Fountain Solar PV1

The attached letter serves to:

e inform you that the Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) Reports drafted for each of the above solar PV
applications are available for your review and comment from Friday, 12 August until Monday, 12 September 2022. The
EIA Reports can be downloaded from our website: click here; and

e invite you to attend the Public Meeting taking place on Wednesday, 17 August 2022 at 16h30 at the Nonzwakazi
Community Hall, Nonzwakazi, De Aar. Please complete attached Public Meeting registration form as you can also
virtually join the Public Meeting via MS Teams.

Please do not hesitate to contact us should you require any additional information.



Kind regards,
Unsubscribe this type of email

Nicolene Venter
Public Process

2011 656 3237 e: plublicprocess@savannahsa.com
f: 086 684 0547 c:+27 (0) 60 978 8396

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015
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Savannch Environmental (Pty) Ltd | Directors: KM Jodas, J Thomas, M Matsabu
Company Reg No.: 2006/000127/07
VAT Reg No.: 4780226736

11 August 2022

Dear Stakeholder and Interested and Affected Party,

PIXLEY PARK CLUSTER OF RENEWABLE ENERGY FACILITIES AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE
NEAR DE AAR, NORTHERN CAPE PROVINCE
(DFFE Reference Nos.:
e Carolus Solar PV1: 14/12/16/3/3/2/2154
Fountain Solar PV1: 14/12/16/3/3/2/2155
Riet Fountain Solar PV1: 14/12/16/3/3/2/2156
Wagt Solar PV1: 14/12/16/3/3/2/2157
Electrical Grid Infrastructure: To be Issued

NOTIFICATION OF AVAILABILITY OF ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT REPORTS AND BASIC
ASSESSMENT REPORT FOR REVIEW AND COMMENT

The applicants Carolus Solar PV1 (Pty) Ltd, Fountain Solar PV1 (Pty) Ltd, Riet Fountain Solar PV1 (Pty)
Ltd, and Wagt Solar PV1 (Pty) Ltd propose the development of a cluster of renewable energy facilities
and associated infrastructure, including Electrical Grid Infrastructure (EGI), ~10km east of the town of
De Aar in the Northern Cape Province. The cluster will be known as the Pixley Park and will consist of
two (2) up to 120MW solar photovoltaic (PV) energy facilities and two (2) up to 250MW.The grid
connection infrastructure for all projects will connect to the proposed new Wag ‘n Bietjie Main
Transmission Substation (MTS).

The solar PV facilities are located approximately 10km east of De Aar on the following farms:
Portion 3 of Farm Carolus Poort No.3 Portion 4 of Farm Riet Fountain No.6
Portion 1 of Farm Riet Fountain No.6 Remaining Extent of Farm Wagt en Bittje No. 5
Facilities Substations: Located on the following farms:
Portion 4 of Farm Riet Fountain No.6 | Portion 1 of Farm Riet Fountain | Porfion 3 of Farm Carolus Poort 3
No.6é
Remaining Extent of Farm Wagt en Bittjie No.5
Electrical Grid Infrastructure: Corridor alternatives traversing the following properties

Portion 4 of Farm Riet Fountain | Portion 1 of Farm Riet Fountain | Remaining Extent of the Farm
No.é No.6 Wagt en Bittje No. 5

Portion 1 of Farm Riet Fountain | Porfion 3 of Farm Carolus Poort | Farm Wag ‘n Bietjie Annex C 137
No.é No.3

Remaining Extent of Farm Vetlaagte No.4

These projects are located within the Emthanjeni Local Municipality and in the greater Pixley ka Seme
District Municipality, Northern Cape Province.

+27 (011656 3237 [E] +27 (0)86 684 0547 [E€] info@savannchsa.com www.savannahsa.com
First Floor, Block 2, 5 Woodlands Drive Office Park, Cnr Woodlands Drive & Western Service Road, Woodmead, 2191



AVAILABILITY OF ENVIRONMEMTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT REPORTS FOR REVIEW AND COMMENT

As a registered Interested and Affected Party (I&AP), you are hereby notified that the four (4)
Environmental Scoping Reports are available for your review and comment from Friday, 12 August
2022 until Monday, 12 September 2022. The reports are available for download from the Savannah
Environmental  online  stakeholder engagement platform  at: PV infrastructures:
https://savannahsa.com/public-documents/energy-generation/pixley-park-solar-pv/

Please submit your written comments on the Scoping Reports by Monday, 15 September 2022 via our
online stakeholder engagement platform (link provided above) or:

» Mobile: 060 978 8396 (including please call me)
»  Fax: 086 684 0547

» Post: PO Box 148, Sunninghill, 2157

»  E-mail: publicprocess@savannahsa.com

All comments can be addressed to Nicolene Venter at Savannah Environmental.

All comments received during the 30-day review and comment period will be recorded and
included in the Final Scoping Reports for submission to the Department of Forestry, Fisheries and the
Environment (DFFE) in line with Regulation 44 of the EIA Regulations, 2014, as amended (GN R326).

INVITATION TO PUBLIC MEETING

You are invited to attend the public meeting which will take place on:
Date: Wednesday, 17 April 2022

Time: 16h30

Venue: Nonzwakazi Community Hall, Nonzwakazi, De Aar

The public meeting is also being hosted via MS Teams to ensure that attendance is unrestricted. You
are kindly requested to register your attendance on the attached registration form and to ensure
that you receive the virtual link for attendance.

Please do not hesitate to contact us should you require additional information and/or clarification
regarding the project. Our team welcomes your participation and look forward to your involvement
throughout this process.

Kind regards

Nicolene Venter
Public Participation and Social Consultant
Email: publicprocess@savannahsa.com




BASIC ASSESSMENT PROCESSES AND PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PROCESS

PUBLIC MEETING FOR THE PIXLEY PARK CLUSTER OF RENEWABLE ENERGY FACILITIES AND ASSOCIATED
INFRASTRUCTURE NEAR DE AAR, NORTHERN CAPE PROVINCE

PUBLIC MEETING REGISTRATION FORM

August 2022

Return completed registration and comment form to: Nicolene Venter of Savannah Environmental
Phone: 011 656 3237 |/ Mobile (incl. ‘please call me’): 060 978 8396 / Fax: 086 684 0547
E-mail: publicprocess@savannahsa.com Postal Address: PO Box 148, Sunninghill, 2157

In terms of Section 18(2) of the Protection of Personal Information Act of 2013 (POPIA), by completing and submitting this registration and
comment form, you automatically register yourself as an Interested and Affected Party (I& AP) for the above-mentioned projects, your
comments submitted on this form will be included in the project documentation, and this will include personal information for certain
purposes, including for purposes of the appeal processes. If you register as an I& AP, please be informed that the consequences of your
registration are that your contact information will be included in documents and reports that will be available in public domain.

Please provide your complete contact details:

Name & Surname:

Organisation / Farm
Name:

Designation:

Postal Address:

Telephone: Fax:

Mobile:

E-maiil:

PUBLIC MEETING REGISTRATION

(Please indicate your preference with \ and/or circle your response, as applicable)

IN PERSON ATTEND VIA IF NOT ABLE TO ATTEND,
DATE TIME REGISTRATION VIRTUAL WOULD YOU LIKE TO RECEIVE
PLATFORM A COPY OF MINUTES
Wednesday, 17 August 2022 16h30 YES NO

THANK YOU FOR YOUR REGISTRATION
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Savannch Environmental (Pty) Ltd | Directors: KM Jodas, J Thomas, M Matsabu
Company Reg No.: 2006/000127/07
VAT Reg No.: 4780226736

25 March 2022

Dear Stakeholder and Interested and Affected Party,

PIXLEY PARK CLUSTER OF RENEWABLE ENERGY FACILITIES AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE
NEAR DE AAR, NORTHERN CAPE PROVINCE
(DFFE Reference Nos.: To be Issued)

NOTICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT AND PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PROCESSES

Mulilo Renewable Project Developments (Pty) Ltd proposes the development of a cluster of
renewable energy facilities and associated infrastructure, including Electrical Grid Infrastructure
(EGI), ~10km east of the town of De Aar in the Northern Cape Province. The cluster will be known as
the Pixley Park and will consists of three (3) up to T00MW solar photovoltaic (PV) energy facilities and
one solar PV facility up to 200MW (up to 500MW combined). The grid connection infrastructure for
all projects will connect to the new Vetlaagte Main Transmission Substation (MTS) or the Wag ‘n Bietjie
MTS.

Each renewable energy facility will be constructed as a separate stand-alone project and therefore,
separate Scoping and Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) processes will be undertaken for each
of the renewable energy facilities. Similarly, the grid connection solution will be subjected o separate
Basic Assessment (BA) processes which will consider feasible alternatives for the power line corridors.

The four (4) T00MW solar photovoltaic (PV) energy facilities are to be known as:

»  Carolus Solar PV

» Fountain Solar PV

»  Wagt Solar PV

» Riet Fountain Solar PV

Additional technical information regarding these renewable energy facilities and the associated grid
connections are available in the Background Information Document attached to this noftification
letter.

+27 (011656 3237 [E] +27 (0)86 684 0547 [E€] info@savannchsa.com www.savannahsa.com
First Floor, Block 2, 5 Woodlands Drive Office Park, Cnr Woodlands Drive & Western Service Road, Woodmead, 2191



ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT PROCESS

In accordance with the Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) Regulations, 2014 (as amended)
published in ferms of Section 24(5) of the National Environmental Management Act (No. 107 of 1998)
(NEMA), the applicants require Environmental Authorisation (EA) from the National Department of
Environment, Forestry and Fisheries (DFFE) in consultafion with the Northern Cape Department of
Agriculture, Environmental Affairs, Rural Development and Land Reform (DAEARD&LR for the
development of the proposed projects. In ferms of Section 24(5) of NEMA, the EIA Regulations 2014
(as amended) and Listing Notices (GNR 327, GNR 325, and GNR 324), the five (5) applications for EA
for the renewable energy facilities are subject to the completion of Scoping/EIA processes, and that
for the Electrical Grid Infrastructures (EGIs) are subject to the completion of a BA process. Each
application is required to be supported by comprehensive, independent environmental studies
undertaken in accordance with the EIA Regulations, 2014 (as amended).

The proponent has appointed Savannah Environmental, as the independent environmental
consultant to undertake the EIA and BA processes for the projects to identify and assess all potential
environmental impacts associated with the projects and recommend appropriate mitigation
measures in the Environmental Management Programmes (EMPrs).

Due to the proximity of the renewable energy facilities and their associated grid connection solution
to one another, the public participation processes for the projects will be undertaken concurrently,
providing the public with an opportunity to understand and provide comment on all the projects.
The Public Participation Plan submitted to the DFFE, and this approach was approved by the DFFE
on 03 March 2021. As part of the environmental studies, Interested and Affected Parties (1&APs) will
be actively involved through the public involvement process being undertaken by Savannah
Environmental.

You and/or the organization/company, which you represent, have been identified as a stakeholder
for the proposed projects as described above. The nature and extent of the solar PVs, the EGIs and
associated infrastructure are explored in more detail in the BID which is attached to this letter and is
also available for download from the Savannah Environmental website.

PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT PROCESS

The public participation (PP) process will be undertaken in accordance with the requirements of
Regulations 39 to 44 of the Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) Regulations, 2014, as amended,
(GNR 326). The aim of the public participation process is primarily to ensure that:

» information containing all relevant facts in respect of the proposed project is made available to
potential stakeholders and I1&APs;

» participation by I1&APs is facilitated in such a manner that all potential stakeholders and [&APs
are provided with a reasonable opportunity to comment on the proposed project; and

» comments received from potential stakeholders and I&APs are recorded and incorporated into
the EIA process.

The restrictions enforced in terms of Government Gazette 43096 which placed the country in a
natfional state of disaster limiting the movement and gathering of people to curb the spread of the
COVID-19 virus has placed some limitations on how public consultation can be conducted as part
of an EIA processes. The consultation process for these projects has been designed considering these
limitations, and the implementation is in line with our public participation plan, as approved by the



DFFE. Savannah Environmental have established an online stakeholder engagement platform,
where you are invited to register your interest in the project/s, and view project documentation.
Please visit our website:

e Solar PV infrastructures:

o0 https://savannahsa.com/public-documents/energy-generation/pixley-park-solar-pv/
e Grid infrastructures:

o https://savannahsa.com/public-documents/grid-infrastructure /pixley-park-grid-

infrastructure/

Where [1&APs do not have the applicable facilities or access to internet, alternative means for
consultation and to facilitate comment on the projects will be made, including consulting with the
Ward Councillor, the ward committee members, community representatives and local community
forum members.

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

Attached: Background Information Document
Registration and Comment Form



Nicolene Venter

From: Savannah Environmental Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Sent: Friday, 25 March 2022 14:36

To: Pieter Ackerman

Cc: Nicolene Venter

Subject: SE3272: PIXLEY PARK CLUSTER OF RENEWABLE ENERGY FACILITIES & ASSOCIATED
INFRASTRUCTURE - Background Information Document

Attachments: SE3272-Pixley_PV_Cluster&Grid-FINAL.pdf; SE3272_Pixley_Park_BID_(Afr)-FINAL-

compressed.pdf; SE3272_Pixley_Park_BID_(Eng)-FINAL-compressed.pdf; SE3272-
Pixley_Park_RegComm_Form_(Afr)-FINAL.pdf; SE3272-
Pixley_Park_RegComm_Form_(Eng)-FINAL.pdf

PIXLEY PARK CLUSTER OF RENEWABLE ENERGY FACILITIES AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE
NEAR DE AAR, NORTHERN CAPE PROVINCE
(DFFE Reference Nos.: To be Issued)

Dear Stakeholder and Interested & Affected Party,

Mulilo Renewable Project Developments (Pty) Ltd proposes the development of a cluster of renewable energy facilities
and associated infrastructure, including Electrical Grid Infrastructure (EGI), ~10km east of the town of De Aar in the
Northern Cape Province. The cluster will be known as the Pixley Park and will consists of three (3) up to 100MW solar
photovoltaic (PV) energy facilities and one solar PV facility up to 200MW (up to 500MW combined). The grid
connection infrastructure for all projects will connect to the new Vetlaagte Main Transmission Substation (MTS) or the
Wag ‘n Bietjie MTS.

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

The four (4) 100MW solar photovoltaic (PV) energy facilities are to be known as:

» Carolus Solar PV

» Fountain Solar PV

» Wagt Solar PV

» Riet Fountain Solar PV

Additional technical information regarding these renewable energy facilities and the associated grid connections are
available in the Background Information Document attached to this e-mail.

Please do not hesitate to contact us should you require any additional information.
Kind regards,

Unsubscribe this type of email




Nicolene Venter
Public Process

t:011 656 3237 e: plublicprocess@savannahsa.com
f: 086 684 0547 C:+27 (0) 60 978 8396

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015
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Savannah Public Process

From: publicprocess@savannahsa.com on behalf of Savannah Environmental
<publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Sent: Friday, 25 March 2022 12:59

To: david.nunez@siriuspower.co.za

Subject: Savannah Environmental - Public Process Registration

Hi Nunez David
Thank you for your registration.

Use the following code to access the documentation for Pixley Park Solar PV:

Y27BjCyZ

Regards
Savannah Environmental

[https://i.postimg.cc/wj8XXd0Z/LogoV4.jpg]  [https://i.postimg.cc/J77NNmhmn/red.gif]
Public Process

t: 011 656 3237

f: 086 684 0547 e: plublicprocess@savannahsa.com

c:+27 (0) 60 978 8396

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

Sent: Wednesday, 23 March 2022 14:15

To: karen.low@juwi.co.za

Subject: Savannah Environmental - Public Process Registration

Hi Karen Low
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

From: Savannah Public Process
Sent: Friday, 25 March 2022 13:28
To: Low, Karen
Cc: Ansoné Esterhuizen
Subject: RE: Pixley Park | shapefiles
Attachments: Savannah Environmental - Public Participation Registration
Tracking: Recipient Delivery
Low, Karen
Ansoné Esterhuizen Delivered: 2022/03/25 13:28
Hi Karen,

You are correct! | notice that you have not been linked on our database management system.

| corrected the matter.

Kind regards,

Nicolene Venter
Public Participation and Social

Consultant
1427 (0)11 656 3237 e: publicprocess@savannahsa.com
f: +27 (0) 86 684 0547 C:+27 (0)60 978 8396

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015

Processing of personal Information / POPIA compliance

We respect your privacy and acknowledge that this e-mail will contain Personal Information, which may belong to you, others and/or to your
organization and which we will process. The processing of your personal information by Savannah Environmental may be included in reports submitted
fo governmental departments or on our public platforms, which processing will be done in accordance with our processing notice housed on our
website - https://savannahsa.com/privacy-policy-privacy-policy-page/. By sending and/or receiving this message, you hereby consent to the lawful
processing of personal information for the intended purposes, as described by the Protection of Personal Information Act, 2013 (Act No 4 of 2013).

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and automatically archived by Mimecast SA (Pty) Ltd, and is believed to be clean

From: Low, Karen <karen.low@juwi.co.za>

Sent: Friday, 25 March 2022 13:15

To: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>
Cc: Ansoné Esterhuizen <Ansone@savannahsa.com>

Subject: RE: Pixley Park | shapefiles

Thank you Nicolene. | thought | had registered on the database, but if I'm not, please do register me.

Karen Low
Senior Sustainability Manager - juwi Renewable Energies (Pty) Ltd - Tel. +27 21 831 6131 - Mobile +27 84 454 9944

1



From: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>
Sent: Friday, March 25, 2022 1:13 PM

To: Low, Karen <karen.low@juwi.co.za>

Cc: Ansoné Esterhuizen <Ansone@savannahsa.com>

Subject: [EXT] RE: Pixley Park | shapefiles

Dear Karen,
Please find attached the KMZ file as requested.

| notice that you are not a registered I&AP on the Pixley Park database — can | proceed and register you on the project
database?

Kind regards,

Nicolene Venter
Public Participation and Social

Consultant
t: 427 (0)11 656 3237 e: nicolene@savannahsa.com
f: +27 (0) 86 684 0547 c:+27 (0)60 978 8396

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
to governmental departments or on our public platforms, which processing will be done in accordance with our processing notice housed on our
website - https://savannahsa.com/privacy-policy-privacy-policy-page/. By sending and/or receiving this message, you hereby consent to the lawful
processing of personal information for the intended purposes, as described by the Protection of Personal Information Act, 2013 (Act No 4 of 2013).

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and automatically archived by Mimecast SA (Pty) Lid, and is believed to be clean

From: Low, Karen <karen.low@juwi.co.za>

Sent: Friday, 25 March 2022 08:49

To: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>
Subject: Pixley Park | shapefiles

Dear Savannah Environmental,
Kindly provide the shapefiles for the proposed Pixley Park Grid Infrastructure and associated PV facilities.
Thank you.

Regards,
Karen

Karen Low
Senior Sustainability Manager - Project and Business Development - Wind & Solar
Tel. +27 21 831 6131 - Mobile: +27 84 454 9944 - karen.low@juwi.co.za

juwi Renewable Energies (Pty) Ltd - 20" Floor - The Halyard - 4 Christiaan Barnard Street - Foreshore - Cape Town -
8001 - South Africa - www.juwi.co.za



Directors: Richard Doyle, Greg Austin - Registration number: 2010/017943/07
Data protection notice: Your privacy and trust are important to us. Please find more detailed information in our data protection statement.

Please consider the environment before printing this E-mail

This e-mail message and its attachments are intended solely for the use of the addressee and may contain legally privileged and confidential information. If you
are not the intended recipient, nor an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, please note that any dissemination,
distribution, copying, or other use of this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately and delete this message. Thank you.

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

Sent: Monday, 04 April 2022 08:54

To: eia@g7energies.com

Subject: Savannah Environmental - Public Process Registration

Hi Veronique Fyfe
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

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Tracking:

Dear Eben,

Savannah Public Process

Sunday, 10 April 2022 07:31

eben anthonissen

noltecj@gmail.com; Nondumiso Bulunga

SE3272: PIXLEY PARK CLUSTER: Confirmation of registration (Mr Carlo Nolte)

Recipient Delivery
eben anthonissen
noltecj@gmail.com

Nondumiso Bulunga Delivered: 2022/04/10 07:31

Please receive herewith confirmation that Mr Carlo Nolte has been registered on the Pixley Park Cluster project’s

database.

| will formally send him the notification letter of the availability of the Scoping Reports.

Kind regards,

1427 (0)11 656 3237
f: +27 (0) 86 684 0547

Nicolene Venter
Public Participation and Social
Consultant

e: publicprocess@savannahsa.com
c: +27 (0)60 978 8396

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

processing of personal information for the infended purposes, as described by the Protection of Personal Information Act, 2013 (Act No 4 of 2013).

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and automatically archived by Mimecast SA (Pty) Lid, and is believed to be clean

From: eben anthonissen <ebenanthonissen@hotmail.com>
Sent: Saturday, 09 April 2022 22:26
To: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Cc: noltecj@gmail.com

Subject: Re: SE3272: PIXLEY PARK CLUSTER OF RENEWABLE ENERGY FACILITIES & ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE -
Notification of Scoping Reports available for review and comment

Good evening Nicolene,

Can you please include Mr Carlo Nolte's details in the distribution list. He is CC'd in the mail.

1



Best regards

EBEN ANTHONISSEN
Omgewingsake / Environmental Affairs

Sel / Mobile. +27 73 163 4665
Epos / Email. ebenanthonissen@hotmail.com
www.agrink.co.za

From: Savannah Environmental Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Sent: Friday, 08 April 2022 15:46

To: Eben Anthonissen <ebenanthonissen@hotmail.com>

Subject: SE3272: PIXLEY PARK CLUSTER OF RENEWABLE ENERGY FACILITIES & ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE -
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

The applicants Carolus Solar PV1 (Pty) Ltd, Fountain Solar PV1 (Pty) Ltd, Riet Fontain Solar PV1 (Pty) Ltd and Wagt Solar
PV1 (Pty) Ltd propose the development of a cluster of renewable energy facilities and associated infrastructure,
including Electrical Grid Infrastructure (EGI), ~10km east of the town of De Aar in the Northern Cape Province. The
cluster will be known as the Pixley Park and will consist of three (3) up to 100MW solar photovoltaic (PV) energy
facilities and one solar PV facility up to 200MW (up to 500MW combined). The grid connection infrastructure for all
projects will connect to the proposed new Vetlaagte Main Transmission Substation (MTS) or the proposed new Wag ‘n
Bietjie MTS.

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
¢ inform you that the Scoping Reports drafted for each of the above solar PV applications are available for your review
and comment from Monday, 11 April 2022 until Monday, 16 May 2022. The Scoping Reports can be downloaded from
our website: click here; and
¢ invite you to attend the on-line public participation process meeting taking place on Wednesday, 13 April 2022 at

2



17h00.
Please do not hesitate to contact us should you require any additional information.

Kind regards,
Unsubscribe this type of email

Nicolene Venter
Public Process

t:011 656 3237 e: publicprocess@savannahsa.com
f: 086 684 0547 c:+27 (0) 60 978 8396

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015




SQVONNAN

environmental

Savannah Environmental (Pty) Ltd | Directors: KM Jodas, J Thornas, M Matsabu
Company Reg No.: 2006/000127 /07
VAT Reg No.: 4780224736

08 April 2022

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

NOTICE OF AVAILABILITY OF SCOPING REPORTS FOR REVIEW AND COMMENT

The applicants Carolus Solar PV1 (Pty) Ltd, Fountain Solar PV1 (Pty) Ltd, Riet Fontain Solar PV1 (Pty)
Ltd and Wagt Solar PV1 (Pty) Ltd propose the development of a cluster of renewable energy facilities
and associated infrastructure, including Electrical Grid Infrastructure (EGI), ~10km east of the town of
De Aarin the Northern Cape Province. The cluster will be known as the Pixley Park and will consist of
three (3) up to 100MW solar photovoltaic (PV) energy facilities and one solar PV facility up to 200MW
(up to S00MW combined). The grid connection infrastructure for all projects will connect to the
proposed new Vetlaagte Main Transmission Substation (MTS) or the proposed new Wag ‘n Bietjie
Main Transmission Substation (MTS).

The solar PV facilities are located approximately 10km east of De Aar on the following farms:

Portion 3 of Farm Carolus Poort No.3 Portion 4 of Farm Riet Fountain No.6

Remaining Extent of the Farm Wagt en Bittje No. 5 | Portion 1 of Farm Riet Fountain No.é

and located within the Emthanjeni Local Municipality and in the greatfer Pixley ka Seme District
Municipality, Northern Cape Province.

Each solar PV facility will be constructed as a separate stand-alone project. However, due to the
proximity of the solar PV facilities fo one another, the public participation processes for the
Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) processes will be undertaken concurrently, providing the
public with an opportunity to comment on all projects. The details for the respective projects are as
follows:

Infrastructure associated with each Solar PV Facility will include:

» Solar PV array comprising regular or bifacial PV modules and mounting structures, using single
axis fracking technology

» Inverters and transformers

» Cabling between the panels

» Battery Energy Storage System (BESS)

+27 (0)11 656 3237 @ +27 (0)86 684 0547 @ info@savonnahsa.com www.savannahsa.com
First Floor, Block 2, 5 Woodlands Drive Office Park, Cnr Woodlands Drive & Western Service Road, Woodmead, 2191



» Laydown areas, construction camps, site offices

» 12m wide Access Road and enfrance gate to the project site and switching station

» é6m wide internal distribution roads

» Operations and Maintenance Building, Site Offices, Ablutions with conservancy tanks, Storage
Warehouse, workshop, Guard House

»  Onsite 132kV IPP Substation including the HV Step up fransformer, MV Interconnection building.

The solar photovoltaic (PV) energy facilities are to be known as:
» Carolus Solar PV1

»  Fountain Solar PV1

»  Wagt Solar PV1

» Riet Fountain Solar PV1

The notification to Interested and Affected Parties (I&APs) and stakeholders of the commencement
of the EIA for the four (4) separate solar photovoltaic (PV) facilities and associated infrastructure
distributed on Friday, 25 March 2022, has reference. The nofification letter was accompanied by the
Background Information Document (BID) which provided information regarding these Environmental
Impact Assessment (EIA) processes. If you have not received these documents, please inform us
accordingly or we encourage you to visit our online stakeholder engagement platform at
https://savannahsa.com/public-documents/energy-generation/pixley-park-solar-pv/  where the
public documents for these four (4) projects are available for your perusal.

AVAILABILITY OF SCOPING REPORTS FOR REVIEW AND COMMENT

As aregistered Interested and Affected Party (I1&AP), you are hereby notified that the four (4) Scoping
Reports are available for your review and comment from Monday, 11 April 2022 until Monday, 16 May
2022.

Please submit your written comments on the Scoping Reports by Monday, 16 May 2022 via our online
stakeholder engagement platform (link provided above) or:

»  Mobile: 060 978 8396 (including please call me)
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

INVITATION TO AND NOTIFICATION OF ONLINE PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PROCESS MEETING

You are invited to attend the online public participation process meeting which will take place on:
Date: Wednesday, 13 April 2022
Time: 17h00

The meeting is being hosted via MS Teams to ensure that attendance is unrestricted. You are kindly
requested to register your attendance for the online public participation process meeting with
Nicolene Venter or Nondumiso Bulunga (details above) to receive the virtual link for attendance.



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
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SE3272: Pixley Park Cluster of Renewable Energy
Facilities and Associated Infrastructure - Notification of
Scoping Reports availability for review and comment
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Savannah Public Process

From: Sam Ralston <energy@birdlife.org.za>

Sent: Tuesday, 24 May 2022 10:42

To: Savannah Public Process

Subject: Re: SE3272: Pixley Park Cluster of Renewables - Confirmation of telephone discussion

(Monday, 16 May 2022)

Dear Nicolene

Many thanks for following up. | don’t recall you providing the italicised information below (i.e. details of the sensitive
species recorded at the site). However, | am happy that if our guidelines and the avifaunal specialist recommendations
are followed, the approach to avifaunal impact assessment should be adequate. BirdLife South Africa will still have an
opportunity to review the EIA reposts. Unless there are issues you/ Chris can Rooyen would like to discuss now, there is
no need to delay your process.

Take care
Sam

Samantha Ralston-Paton
Birds and Renewable Energy Project Manager

Private Bag X146, Pinegowrie 2123, Johannesburg, Gauteng, South Africa
Cell: +27 (0) 83 673 3948

E-mail: energy@birdlife.org.za

http://www.birdlife.org.za

BirdLife South Africa’s Birds and Renewable Energy Project is sponsored by Investec Corporate and Institutional Banking

LIMITATION OF LIABILITY

Any information present or attached must be regarded as the communication of information and does not under any circumstance
constitute formal advice unless otherwise stated to the confrary. This information has been prepared solely for the use of the addressee. It is
not intended for use by any other party and may not be relied upon by any other party. No acceptance of any liability for any
unauthorised use of this information or any associated attachment will be given. Further, this information is based on the facts provided by
the addressee and on the law as promulgated at the date of this document. No responsibility will be taken for advising on any changes to
the information which may arise as a result of subsequent changes o law or practice.
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From: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Date: Thursday, 19 May 2022 at 10:43

To: Sam Ralston <energy@birdlife.org.za>

Subject: SE3272: Pixley Park Cluster of Renewables - Confirmation of telephone discussion (Monday, 16 May
2022)

Dear Sam,
Thank you for returning my call and for our telephonic discussion held on Monday, 16 May 2022.

Below is a brief summary of our discussion and it will be appreciated if you can confirm that the summary covers our
conversation. You are welcome to rectify any of the points should you believe it needs editing and you are also most
welcome to add any additional points that BLSA may have at this stage of the projects.

The purpose of the call was to notify BLSA of these projects and to inform BirdLife South Africa (BLSA) that | had
mistakenly omitted to include them on the projects database and thereby not initially notifying BLSA of the projects. In
response BLSA stated that they do not always comment on all solar PV scoping draft reports and will submit formal
comments on the draft Environmental Impact Assessment Reports once available for review and comment.

The following points were raised during the telephone call:
e Is there an Avifaunal Specialist on the project?
0 Yes, the appointed Avifaunal Specialist is Chris van Rooyen
e Did the specialist indicate any issues of concern in his report?

O They have completed their fieldwork and data analysis. No specific concerns have emerged from their
investigations, although the area is technically High Sensitivity according to the DFFE protocol due to
habitat for several Species of Conservation Concerns (SCCs) including Blue Crane and Ludwig’s
Bustard. They have recorded Cape Vulture, Secretary Bird, Tawny Eagle, Martial Eagle and Lanner
Falcon in the study area. There are two Jackal Buzzard nests on the powerlines within the land parcels
area requiring 500m solar panel exclusion zones, but they do not impact on the PV areas itself. The
waterpoints will require 200m PV panel exclusion zones.

e It was indicated that should there be a need, that the Avifaunal Specialist give BLSA a call to discuss any issues
of concerns, at this stage of the project.

O The specialist indicated that they do not see any need for engaging with BLSA at this stage.

O The specialist confirmed that their studies are completed except for the completion of the report, and
that they have conducted their work in line with the relevant DFFE protocol and SANBI Biodiversity
Guidelines.

Should BLSA require any additional information at this stage, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards,



Nicolene Venter
Public Participation and Social

Consultant
2427 (0)11 656 3237 e: publicprocess@savannahsa.com
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

Sent: Monday, 09 May 2022 17:22

To: A Phete

Cc: Nicolene Venter

Subject: SE3272: Pixley Park Renewable Energy Cluster - Scoping Reports review periods ending
soon

PIXLEY PARK CLUSTER OF RENEWABLE ENERGY FACILITIES AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE NEAR DE AAR,
NORTHERN CAPE PROVINCE
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

With reference to our letter dated 08 April 2022 in which we notified registered Interested and Affected Parties (I&APs)
that the Scoping Reports for the four (4) Solar PVs are available for review and comment from Monday, 11 April 2022
until Monday, 16 May 2022 has reference.

This e-mail serves to remind you that the review and comment period of the Scoping Reports is ending on Monday, 16
May 2022.

We would like to take this opportunity to thank those Stakeholders and I&APs who submitted their written comments
on the Scoping Reports and we kindly urge those who have not yet submitted their written comments on the Scoping
Reports to please do so before or on Monday, 16 May 2022.

The Scoping Reports can be downloaded from our website click here.
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
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